POSTPONEMENT REQUEST #3 – Partial postponement of PROS.COLL.06.16.16.F.14670.FNLCollo_Prem_Acc_Ovrv_V9 associated with CR PC011516-1
EMAIL Received June 16, 2016
From: Isaacs, Kimberly D. [mailto:kdisaacs@integratelecom.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 1:08 PM
To: 'cmpesc@CenturyLink.com'
Cc: Roberson, Laurie
Subject: INTEGRA POSTPONEMENT PROS:COLL:CMP-Final CenturyLink Premises Access Overview 
 V9:EFF 07-01-16

Integra requests that CenturyLink postpone implementation of “legal verbiage” it proposed in PROS:COLL:CMP-Final CenturyLink Premises Access Overview change.  

· The basis for the request for a postponement:  In its final response notification CenturyLink revised the proposed change and that revision may materially impact CLECs.

· The extent of the postponement requested, including the portions of the proposed change to be postponed and length of requested postponement:  Integra requests that CenturyLink postpone adding proposed legal verbiage to the CLEC Badge Access Request web application until it has issued an additional notification allowing CLECs to review and if needed comment on the proposed legal verbiage.  

· The harm that the CLEC will suffer if the proposed change is not postponed, including the business impact on the CLEC if the proposed change is not postponed; and whether and how the CLEC alleges that the proposed change violates its interconnection agreement(s) or any applicable commission rules or any applicable law:  CenturyLink’s addition of the legal verbiage at this point in the change notification process limits the CLECs prerogative under ICA CMP Process to conduct its own legal review of the proposed language and comment on the appropriateness of the proposed terms. 
Thank you.  

Kim Isaacs | Director Carrier Relations | 763.745.8463
Integra 

 
 
 
	Announcement Date:
	June 16, 2016

	Effective Date:
	July 1, 2016

	Notification Number:
	PROS.COLL.06.16.16.F.14670.FNLCollo_Prem_Acc_Ovrv_V9

	Notification Category:
	Process Notification

	Target Audience:
	CLECs, Resellers

	Subject:
	CMP-FINAL NOTICE and CenturyLink Response to CLEC Comments on Collocation - CenturyLink™ Premises Access Overview - V9.0

	Level of Change:
	Level 3

	Associated CR Number:
	CenturyLink CR # PC042915-1 and PC011516-1


CenturyLink recently posted proposed updates to CMP- Collocation - CenturyLink™ Premises Access Overview - V9.0.  CLECs were invited to provide comments to these proposed changes during a Document Review period from May 26, 2016 through June 9, 2016. 
The responses have been posted to the Document Review archive web site under the original document review segment for Collocation - CenturyLink™ Premises Access Overview - V9.0 and the CenturyLink CLEC Badge Access Request Job Aid.  The response will be listed in the Comments/Response bracket. The URL is http://www.centurylink.com/wholesale/cmp/review_archive.html.
NOTE:  Based on CLEC comments, CenturyLink will be including some clarifications in the operational document that will become effective as of July 1, 2016.  For the specific PCAT update, please refer to the CenturyLink Response to Comments posted on the Document Review Archive site as identified above.

 

Additionally, updates that were not included in the review version of the CenturyLink CLEC Badge Access Request Job Aid will be made to the final version of the CenturyLink CLEC Badge Access Request web page.  The review document stated that the review screen capture for User Type was a prototype and might differ in production.  The following changes will be in the published version:

· Legal verbiage is being added to the "Yes" option to the question "Has the badge applicant taken and passed the competency test."  The verbiage reads as follows:  

 

By acknowledging this, the user also attests that the completion of required training and/or testing is true and accurate and the CLEC attesting such completion is solely responsible for ensuring that such statements are true for any and all employees and/or subcontractors obtaining access pursuant to such attestation.

 

· A check box is being added below the verbiage mentioned above that states:

 
I Agree to Terms: By checking that application is acknowledging this selection, the applicant attests to reading, understanding and being bound by CenturyLink's Compliance Policy, including but not limited to the obligation to validate and verify that the applicant is the exam test taker assigned to the e-mail address that he/she is logging in with. It also understood and agreed upon that the forwarding of any authentication credentials to another individual will be deemed by CenturyLink to be a fraudulent act by the applicant and the CenturyLink Access & Badge privileges will be surrendered upon demand by CenturyLink.
 
 

Further information about the Change Request identified above is available on the Wholesale Web site at http://www.centurylink.com/wholesale/cmp/changerequest.html.

 
Resources:

Customer Notification Letter Archive:  http://www.centurylink.com/wholesale/notices/cnla/
Original Notice Number:  PROS.COLL.05.25.16.F.14591.Collo_Premise_Acc_Ovrv_V9
 

If you have any questions on this subject, please submit comments at http://centurylinkapps.com/wholesale/cmp/comment.cfm. 

